

Jose Trevino

From: MASAHIRO_M_TAGUCHI@denso.co.jp
Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2008 7:49 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Jose Trevino
Subject: Re: FCC File No. 0080-EX-ST-2008 and 0104-EX-ST-2008

Behnam Ghaffari,

We are proceeding with the application, 0104-EX-ST-2008 and would like to withdraw the one, 0080-EX-ST-2008.

Thank you.

"Behnam Ghaffari" <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>

送信者: "Behnam Ghaffari" <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>

2008/03/28 20:50

宛先: <MASAHIRO_M_TAGUCHI@denso.co.jp>

cc: "Jose Trevino" <Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov>

件名: FCC File No. 0080-EX-ST-2008 and 0104-EX-ST-2008

Mashiro Taguchi,

There are two experimental STA's under Denso Corp. 0080-EX-ST-2008 and 0104-EX-ST-2008. We strongly discourage our applicants to multi-file for the same experiment and location(s) , so if you concur we would like to dismiss one these two applications, preferably 0080-EX-ST-2008.

Ben Ghaffari

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

3/31/2008